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Dear Ms. Jones: 

Enclosed please find Jack A. Abramoff s response to the February 14,2006 Complaint 
filed by Edward Wigglesworth of TheRestofUs.org. We request that the response and its 
attachments be afforded confidential treatment. 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
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I. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 

Jack A. Abramoff, through undersigned counsel, submits this response to the 

February 14, 2006 Complaint filed by Edward Wigglesworth of TheRestofUs.org 

(Tomplainant''), which alleges that Mr. Abramoff contributed $34,750 to federal candidates in 

2002, in violation of the $25,000 aggregate yearly limit under 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(3). 

11. THE COMPLAINT 

The Complaint, relying on information from the Federal Election Commission's 

(Commission's) website, alleges a single violation: that Mr. Abramoff "contribut[ed] $34,750 to 

federal candidates and committees in 2002, in violation of the $25,000 aggregate yearly limit on 

contributions to federal candidates and committees set forth in 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(3) prior 

to its amendment by the 2002 Bipartisan Campaign Reform Act." Complaint, p. 1. 

The Complaint then lists 22 contributions that Mr. Abramoff allegedly made during 2002, 

the total of which is $34,750. Complaint, pp. 2-3. Item (i) of this list states: "On June 10 [2002]: 

$5,000 to Battle Born Classic Committee, FEC ID#C00370296; [File Image]." Item (k) states: 

"On June 25 [2002]: $5,000 to Senate Victory Fund PAC, FEC ID# C00202861; [File Image]." 

Indeed, all 22 contributions on the list, (including items (i) and (k)), match the records posted on 

the Commission's website, along with the linked "file image" for each record. Id. 

111. FACTS 

Mr. Abramoff, in fact, contributed only $24,750 to federal candidates in 2002. The 

confusion stems from a simple and easily demonstrated clerical error. Two political action 

committees (PACs), in their filings with the Commission, mistakenly attributed $10,000 worth of 

contributions to Mr. Abramoff that were actually contributed by his wife, Pamela Abramoff. 
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Consequently, the Commission's website, in turn, includes $10,000 worth of contributions to Mr. 

Abramoff that were not his contributions. When the contributions are properly attributed, it 

becomes clear that Mr. Abramoff contributed $24,750 (not $34, 750) to federal candidates in 

2002 and Mrs. Abramoff contributed $20,000 (not $10,000) to federal candidates in 2002, 

neither exceeding the $25,000 limit. 

The clerical error is readily demonstrated by cross-referencing the information listed 

on the Commission's website against Pamela Abramoffs canceled checks. According to the 

Commission's website, Pamela Abramoff made seven contributions to federal candidates in 

2002, for a total of $10,000. See Exhibits A and B.' However, this is in error because the 

Commission website does include two $5,000 contributions that Mrs. Abramoff made in that 

year. Specifically, the website does not include one $5,000 contribution Mrs. Abramoff made to 

the "Battle Born Classic Committee" on May 3 1 , 2002 and one $5,000 contribution she made to 

the "Senate Victory Fund" on May 17, 2002. Id. Those contributions should have been listed 

under her name because, as the canceled checks for the contributions show, it was Pamela 

Abramoff, not Jack Abramoff, who made them. Exhibits C and D. The checks, drawn from 

the couple's joint checking account, were signed only by Pamela. Id. 

! 

' The Commission's web site generates different search results for "Pamela Abramoff' than for 
"Pam Abramoff." The "Pamela" search yields only $38,250 worth of total, overall 
contributions, which is apparently a subset of the results of the "Pam" search, which total 
$57,250. In any event, both searches display the same seven contributions for Mrs. 
Abramoff in 2002, which total $10,000. 
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This attribution error apparently resulted when the PACs reported the contributions to 

the Commission as Mr. Abramoffs, not Mrs. Abramoff's, in their "Schedule A Itemized 

Receipts" filings. See Exhibits E and F. Although this was a mistake on the part of the PACs, 

they likely made this mistake because the contributions were derived from a joint checking 

account where the name "Jack A. Abramoff' appears higher and more prominently than "Pamela 

C. Abramoff:" However, the checks themselves show that the PACs should have listed the 

contributions as Mrs. Abramoffs because it was she who signed them. See Exhibits C and D. 

Because of the PACs' reports, the Commission's website erroneously attributes these 

two contributions to Jack Abramoff, as is seen in Exhibit G, at "9 of 12" and "1 1 of 12." (Jack 

Abramoff attributed with contributing $5,000 to the "Battle Born Classic Committee" recorded 

on June 10,2002 and another $5,000 to the "Senate Victory Fund" recorded on June 25,2002.) 

IV. ANALYSIS 

Federal election laws in 2002 limited the amount that individuals could contribute per 

year to federal candidates, providing that "NO person shall make contributions aggregating more 

than $25,000 in any calendar year." See Current 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(3), Notes: 2002 

Amendments. In accordance with the plain meaning of "person," the Commission's "Citizens' 

Guide" allows that a husband and wife 'leach have separate contribution limits.'I2 The "Citizens' 

Guide" also permits a married couple to contribute individually out of a single joint checking 

The "Citizens' Guide" on the Commission's current website states: "A husband and wife each 
have separate contribution limits, even if only one spouse has an income." 
http : //www . fec . godpage shrochuredcitizens. shtml. 
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account, so long as the proper individual signs the check to indicate which individual the 

contribution is coming Likewise, the Commission's regulations provide that, at least in 

the context of Matchable Contributions, "[i]n cases of a check drawn on a joint checking 

account, the contributor is considered to be the owner whose signature appears on the check." 11 

C.F.R. §9034.2(c)( 1). 

Therefore, the two contributions of $5,000 to the "Senate Victory Fund" and the 

"Battle Born Classic Committee" should have been credited to Pamela Abramoff s individual 

contribution limit under 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(3), regardless of whether the checks came fiom a 

joint account. Pamela signed the checks; Jack did not. Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. §9034.2(~)(1), 

such a contribution must be attributed to the person whose signature appears on the checks. 

Once this error is corrected and all contributions are attributed to the proper individual, both Jack : 

Abramoff and Pamela Abramoff fall comfortably within the prescribed individual contribution 

limit of $25,000. Jack Abramoff contributed a total of $24,750 to federal candidates in 2002, 

and Pamela Abramoff contributed a total of $20,000. 

V. CONCLUSION 

The two canceled checks- both signed only by Pamela Abramoff-- establish that the two 

contributions that allegedly put Jack Abramoff over the $25,000 limit for 2002 were, in fact, not 

The Commission's "Citizens' Guide" also provides that: "If two or more individuals want to 
make a contribution using one check drawn on a joint account, all the contributors must sign 
the check or an attached statement. The check or signed statement must show how much 
should be attributed to each donor, unless the the [sic] contribution is to be equally divided 
among the contributors." See http://www.fec.gov/pages/brochures/citizens.shtml. 
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his. They were Pamela's. Both Jack and Pamela Abramoff each contributed less than the 

$25,000 limit. The Commission should therefore find no reason to believe that a violation of 

federal election law has occurred, and dismiss the Complaint. 

8 Respectfully Submitted: 

By: Abbe David Llwell 
Pamela J. Marple 
Chadbourne & Parke LLP 
1200 New Hampshire Ave NW 
Washington, DC 20036 

ATTORNEYS FOR 
JACK A. ABRAMOFF 
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EXHIBIT A 



FEC Individual Contribution Search Results 8 0 http://query.nictusa.codcgi-bidqind ; 

Presented by the Federal Election Commission 

8 

Individual Contributions Arranged By Type, Giver, Then 
Recipient 

Contributions to Political Committees 

e 

e 

a 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20901 
HOUSEWIFE 

ASHCROFT, JOHN D 
VIA ASHCROFT 2000 

0612211 999 1000.00 99020073764 

ABRAMOF'F, PAMELA 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 

AMERICANS FOR A REPUBLICAN MAJORITY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE 
01/14/1997 5000.00 9703 1852683 

ABRAMOF'F, PAMELA 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
HOUSEWIFE 

AMERICANS FOR A REPUBLICAN MAJORITY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE 
02/12/1999 2000.00 99034390162 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
SILVER S P W G ,  MD 20910 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & W E  

BROOKS, SUSAN 
VIA SUSAN BROOKS FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

05/11/1998 1000.00 98033 12476 1 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 

1 of4 3/31/2006 1151 AM 



FEC Individual Contribution Search Results a 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 

MUSGRAVE, MARILY3J.N 
VIG MUSGRAVE FOR CONGRESS 

04/08/2002 1000.00 

NEWSTAR PAC (FKA NEW CENTURY FEDERAL PAC; THE 
04/01/2001 5000.00 

ABRAMOF'F, PAMELA 
WASHJNGTON, DC 20006 
HOMEMAKER 

GORMLEY, WILLIAM L 
VIA GORMLEY FOR SENATE PRIMARY ELECTION FUND 

12/13/1999 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
N/A/HOMEMAKEiR 

CANTOR, ERIC 
VIA CANTOR F.OR CONGRESS 

07/29/2002 1000.00 
02/18/2003 2000.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES 

FUND FOR A FREE MARKET AMERICA 
10/20/2000 250.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES & ELLIS 

http://query.nictusa.com/cgi-bidqind f 

22991380609 

21037262741 

20020051217 

20036543 152 

I 

22992065542 
23992041 112 

ISAKSON, JOHN HARDY 
VIA GEORGIANS FOR ISAKSON 

1011 812003 2000.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS 

24020101607 

! 

BUSH, GEORGE W 
VIA BUSH FOR PRESDENT lNC. 

3/31/2006 1151 AM 



FEC Individual Contribution Search Results a http://query.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/qind/ 
I 

99034570014 
I 

06/30/1999 1000.00 

A B M O F F ,  PAMELA 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & ROUVELAS/AT 

a i 
I 

I 

I I 

SIMMONS, ROB 
VIA SIMMONS FOR CONGRESS 

05/22/2002 1000.00 2299 1966425 
I 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA C 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 

I I 

ALBY, BARBARA 
VIA BARBARA ALBY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

05/1 SA998 1000.00 
I 

98033293552 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA C 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 

OTTER, C.L. BUTCH 
VIA OTTER’FOR IDAHO 

11/12/1999 1000.00 20035251 178 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA C 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
HOMEMAKER 

AMERICANS FOR A REPUBLICAN MAJORITY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE 
04/25/2002 5000.00 25990884476 

e 

CANTOR, ERIC 
VIA CANTOR FOR CONGRESS 

05/17/2000 1000.00 2003563 1675 

22020191955 

2002014 130 1 

a 
INHOFE, JAMES M 
VIA FRIENDS OF JIM INHOFE COMMITTEE 

0212 1/2002 1 ooo,oo 
a 

a 

3 of4 

REDMOND, WILLIAM THOMAS 
VIA FRIENJIS OF BILL REDMOND 

03/29/2000 1000.00 I 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA C MRS. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
HOMEMAKER 

3/31/2006 1 1 5 1  AM 



FEC Individual Contribution Search Results a 
BUSH, GEORGE W 
VIA BUSH-CHEWY '04 (PRIMARY) INC 

06/20/2 0 03 2000.00 

http://query.nictusa.cotn/cgi-bin/qind/ 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA C. 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
H O M E M A K E W O W W R  

MORELLA, CONSTANCE A 
VIA CONNLE MORELLA FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

01/3 1/2002 500.00 2299061 8004 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA C. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
HOMEMAKERIHOMEMAKER 

2399 14 1 6972 

MORELLA, CONSTANCE A 
VIA CONNIE MORELLA FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

10/18/2002 500.00 22992807245 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA ESQ 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS 

SPECTER, ARLEN 
VIA CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER 

03/29/2003 2000.00 

Total Contributions: 38250.00 

TRY A: NEW QUERY 
RETURN TO: F'EC HOME PAGE 

23020 1 6 1 78 1 

I 

a 

a 

a 4 o f 4  3/3 1/2006 1 1 5 1  AM 



EXHIBIT B 



FEC Individual Contribution Search Results e @ http://query.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/qind/ I 

, 

0 
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- Presented by the Federal Election Commission I 

I 
I 

Individual Contributions Arranged By Type, Giver, Then 
Recipient 

Contributions to Political Committees 
ABRAMOFF, PAM 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20901 G 

SMITH, ROBERT C 
VIA BOB SMITH FOR U S SENATE 

02/28/200 1 1000.00 
02/28/200 1 ' 1000.00 

21020102323 
21020102323 

ABRAMOFT, PAM 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20901 
HOMEMAKEiR 

a ARENA POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE 
1 1/05/1998 5000.00 9803399401 6 

UNI'TED STATES FAMILY PAC 
02/09/1999 3000.00 99034580799 e 

ABRAMOFT, PAM 
SILVER SPRING, MI) 20901 
HOUSEWIFE i 

SMITH, ROBERT C 
VIA BOB S m  FOR U S SENATE 

11/09/2002 -1 000.00 
1 

23020030740 1 

SMITH, ROBERT C 
VIA SMITH TEAM EXPLORATORY COMMITTEE 

11/09/2002 1000.00 23020030589 
0 

1 of6 3/3 1/2006 1 152 AM 



FEC Individual Contribution Search Results e 
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a 

a 2 o f 6  

ABRAMOFF, PAM 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
HOMEMAKER 

DELAY, THOMAS DALE 
VIA TOM DELAY CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE 

0 1/22/ 1 997 1000.00 
01/27/1997 1000.00 
03/20/1999 1000.00 
03/20/1999 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAM 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
HOMIDMKE~OMEMAKER 

DELAY. THOMAS DALE 
VIA TOM DELAY CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE 

0 1 /12/200 1 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAM 
SILVER SPRINGS, MD 20901 
HOUSEWIFE 

NEY, ROBERT W 
VIA BOB NEY FOR CONGRESS 

06/30/2000 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAM 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAURIG LLP/ATTORNEY 

HANSEN, JAMES V 
VIA JIM HANSEN COMMITTEE 

0711 6/2001 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAM 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
HOMEMAKER 

FOLEY, MARK 
VIA FRIENDS OF MARK FOLEY 

0711 4/2003 2000.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20901 
HOUSEWIFE 

a http://query.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/qind/ 

97032254908 
97032254908 
9903472063 1 
99034720630 

21 990272 1 19 

20990163699 

22990223909 

23992033400 

! 

I 

3/3 1/2006 1 1 :52 AM 
1 



FEC Individual Contribution Search Results 

ASHCROFT, JOHN D 
VIA ASHCROFT 2000 

06/22/1999 1000.00 

http://query.nictusa.wcom/cgi-bin/qind/ 

99020073764 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
SILVER SPRMG, MD 20910 

AMERICANS FOR A REPUBLICAN MAJORITY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE 
0 1 / 14/1997 5000,00 97031852683 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
HOUSEWIFE 

AMERICANS .FOR A REPUBLICAN MAJORITY POLITICAL ACTION COMMJTTEE 
02/12/1999 2000.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & MEE 

BROOKS, SUSAN 
VIA SUSAN BROOKS FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

091 1/1998 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 

MUSGRAVE, MARILYN N 
VIA MUSGRAVE FOR CONGRESS 

04/08/2002 1000.00 

NEWSTAR PAC (FKA NEW CENTURY FEDERAL PAC; THE 
04/01/2001 5000.00 

ABRGMOFF, PAMELA 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
HOMEMAKER 

GORMLEY, WlLLIAM L 
VIA GORMLEY FOR SENATE PRIMARY ELECTION FUND 

1211 311 999 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
NIAMOMEMAKER 

990343901 62 

'98033124761 

22991 380609 

21037262741 

. 

20020051217 

3/3 1/2006 1 152 AM * 



FEC Individual Contribution Search Results a 

23992041 112 

@ http ://query. nictusa.com/cgi-b in/qind/ 
I I 

CANTOR, ERIC 
VIA CANTOR FOR CONGRESS 

07/29/2002 1000.00 
02/18/2003 2000.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES 

FUND FOR A FREE MARKET AMERICA 
10/20/2000 250.00 20036543152 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES & ELLIS 

ISAKSON, JOHN HARDY 
VIA GEORGIANS FOR ISAKSON 

10/18/2OO3 2000.00 24020101607 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS 

BUSH, GEORGE W 
VIA BUSH FOR PRESIDENT INC. 

O6/30/1999 1000.00 990345700 14 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & ROWLAS/AT 

SIMMONS, ROB 
VIA SIMMONS FOR CONGRESS a 

05/22/2002 1000.00 22991966425 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA C 
SILVER SPRlNG, MD 20910 

&BY, BARBARA 
VIA BARBARA k B Y  FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

05/15/1998 1000.00 98033293552 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA C 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 

OTTER, C.L. BUTCH 

a 4 o f 6  3/3 la006 1 152 AM 



FEC Individual Contribution Search Results 0 
VIAO"EXFORIDAH0 

11/12/1999 1000.00 

a http://query.nictusa.com/cgi~binlqindl 

i 
2003525 1178 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA C 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
HOMEMAKER 

AMERICANS FOR A REPUBLICAN MAJORITY POLITICAL ACTION COMMI'ITEE 
04/25/2002 5000.00 25990884476 

CANTOR, ERIC< 
VIA CANTOR FOR CONGRESS 

05/17/2000 1000.00 2003563 1675 

INHOFE, JAMES M 
VIA FRIENDS OF J I M  INHOFE COMMITTEE 

02/2 1/2002 1000.00 

REDMOND, WILLIAM THOMAS 
YLA FRIENDS OF BILL REDMOND 

03/29/2000 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA C MRS. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
HOMEMAKER 

BUSH, GEORGE W 
VIA BUSH-CHENEY '04 (PRIMARY') INC 

06/20/2003 2000.00 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA C. 
SILVER SPRING, h4D 20910 
€IOMEMAKER/HOMEMAKER 

22020191955 

20020141 301 

23991416972 

MORELLA, CONSTANCE A 
VIA CONNIE MORELLA FOR CONGRESS COMMIITEE 

01/3 1/2002 500.00 2299061 8004 

ABRAMOFF, PAMELA C. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
HOMEMAJSERkIOMEMAKER 

MORELLA, CONSTANCE A 
VIA CONNIE MORELLA FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

10/18/2002 500.00 22992807245 

3/3 1/2006 1 1 5 2  AM 
I 



FEC Individual Contribution Search Results 0 
ABRAMOFF, PAMELA ESQ 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS e 

SPECTER, ARLEN 
VIA CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECTER 

03/29/2003 . 2000.00 

a 
Total Contributions: 57250.00 

TRY A: NEW OUERY 
RETURN TO: F'EC HOME PAGE 

e 

e 

http://query.nictusacom/cgi-bin/qind/ I ; 

230201 61 78 1 

I 

I 

I 

a 6 o f 6  

b 

3/3 1/2006 1 152 AM 
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EXHIBIT E 



F.E.C. IMAGE 22991252945 (Page 5 of 17) e http ://images. nictwa.co ~ i n / f i x i m g i ~ O / C O O S  70296/2299 12529.. . 

i 

O l o f l  3/24/2006 10:35 AM 
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F.E.C. IMAGE 22991234143 (Page 5 of 34) e 

I 
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FEC Individual Contribution Search Results e @ http://query.nictusacomgi-bin/qind/ 

Presented by the Federal Election Commission 

Individual Contributions Arranged By Type, Giver, Then 
Recipient 

Contributions to Political Committees 
MRAMOFF, JACK 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20901 

DAVIS, THOMAS M 111 
VIA TOM DAVIS FOR CONGRESS 

03/3 1/2000 500.00 20035472449 

NORTH CAROLINA REPUBLICAN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
11/02/1998 5000.00 98034034938 

SMITH, ROBERT C 
VIA BOB SMITH FOR U S SENATE 

05/12/2000 920.00 

06/08/2002 920.00 
05/12/200 1 -920.00 

06/08/2002 -1 920.00 

20020240945 
2102010261 1 
22020400880 
22020400880 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20901 
GREENBERG TRAuRI(f 

BUNNING,JIM 
VIA CITIZENS FOR BUNNING 

11/03/2003 1000.00 

SMITH, ROBERT C 
VIA BOB SMITH FOR U S SENATE 

02/28/200 1 1000.00 
02/28/2001 1000.00 

24020022753 

2 10201 021 80 
210201 021 80 

I 

I 
i 
I 
I 
I I 
I 

i 

i I 

i 
I 
j 

i 

I 

I 
I 

1 

I 

i 
I 

I 

I 

1 of11 3/31/2006 1152 AM 
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FEC Individual Contribution Search Results e 

I )  

a 

e 

06/29/2002 1000.00 
11/09/2002 -1 000.00 

SMITH, ROBERT C 
VIA SMI?m TEAM EXPLORATORY COMMITTEE 

11/09/2002 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
SLVER SPRING, MD 20901 
GREENBERG TRAURIG LLP/GOVERNMENT 

DELAY, THOMAS DALE 
VIA TOM DELAY CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE 

0 1 / 1 2/200 1 i 000.00 
03/06/2003 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
SILVER SPWG, MD 20901 
PRESTON GATES 

UNITED STATES FAMILY PAC 
02/09/1999 3000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20901 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS 

DELAY, THOMAS DALE 
VIA TOM DELAY CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE 

01/22/1997 1000.00 
01/27/1997 1000.00 
02/23/1999 1000.00 
02/23/1999 1000.00 
02/23/1999 1000.00 
02/23/1999 1000.00 
03/20/1999 - 1000.00 
03/20/1999 - 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20901 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & ROUVELAS 

RYAN, PAUL D 
VIA RYAN FOR CONGRESS 

0611 9/2000 949.00 

@ http://query.nictusawm/cgi-bin/qind/ 

22020400598 
23020030740 

23020030589 

219902721 19 
239907356 1 5 

99034580799 

97032254905 
97032254905 
99034720630 
99034720630 
99034720630 

' 99034720630 
99034720630 
99034720630 

2003573 1820 

* 2 o f l l  3/3 1L2006 1 152 AM 



FEC Individual Contribution Search Results e @ http ://query.nictusa.com(cgi- bidq ind 

ABRAMOFT, JACK 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20901 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & ROWELAS ME 

MONDAY MORNING POLITICAL ACTION COMMI'ITEE 
09/14/1998 1000.00 99034303737 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20901 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS ROUVELAS 

MCCOLLUM, BILL 
VIA BILL MCCOLLUM FOR US SENATE 

09/30/2000 1000.00 200203 1 1474 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
SILVER SPRING, MD 209 10 

AMERICANS FOR A REPUBLICAN MAJORITY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE 
01/14/1997 5000.00 9703 1852683 

BROOKS, SUSAN 
VIA SUSAN BROOKS FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

05/08/1998 1000.00 98033124761 

LATHAM, THOMAS P 
VIA LATHAMFOR CONGRESS 

08/20/1998 1000.00 98033822422 

MONDAY MORNING POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE 
09/14/1998 1000.00 98033843503 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
ATTORNEY 

PHILLIPS, HOWARD 
VIA TAXPAYERS FOR PHILLIPS 

0811 1/1998 500.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
SILVER SPRING, pun> 20910 
PRESTON GATES 

BURTON, DANNY L 
VIA DAN BURTON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

98033671 965 

3 o f l l  3/31/2006 1152 AM 
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06/24/1997 1000.00 9703229433 8 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS 

UNKNOWN (C00280057) 
12/08/1997 1000.00 98032582239 

HOFMEISTER, GARY 
VIA HOFMEISTER FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

03/27/1998 1000.00 98033001277 

ROHRABACHER, DANA 
VIA COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT CONGRESSMAN DANA ROHRABACHER 

10/20/1997 1000.00 9803271 11 11 

A B W O F F ,  JACK 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & ROU 

CHENOWETH, HELEN P 
VIA HELEN'S LIST 

04/11/1997 1000.00 

HILLEARY, W VAN 
VIA VAN HILLEARY FOR CONGRESS 

10/20/1997 1000.00 
06/07/1999 500.00 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & ROUVELA 

HAYWORTH, J D 
V€A JD HAYWORTH FOR CONGRESS 

06/08/1998 1000.00 

T.E.A.M. PAC 
02/28/1999 1000.00 

97032300157 

98032754681 
99034744581 

980333001 70 

99034690029 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & ROUVELAS 

AMERICANS FOR A REPUBLICAN MAJORITY POLITICAL, ACTION COWITTEE 

313 1/2006 1 152 AM 
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02/12/1999 2000.00 

BORDONARO, MOLLY HERING 
VIA MOLLY BORDONARO FOR CONGRESS 1998 

06/26/1998 500.00 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK 
SEVER SPRfNG, MD 20910 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & R O W L A $  ME 

PRESTON GATES ELLIS 
03/01/1999 500.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
PRESTON GATES ET AL 

PRESTON GATES ELLIS 
04/22/1997 5000.00 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
PRESTON, GATES, ELLIS, ROUVELAS 

CRANE, PHILIP M 
VIA CRANE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

02/19/1998 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
SILVER SPRINGS, MD 
CONSULTANT 

HASTINGS,. DOC 
VIA FRIENDS OF DOC HASTINGS 

11/07/1997 500.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
SILVER SPRINGS, MD 20910 
GREENBERG TRADING 

SMITH, GORDON HAROLD 
V T A W  

03/22/2002 1000.00 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK 
SILVER SPRINGS, MD 20910 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & R O W L A  

http.J/query.nictusacom/cgi-bin/qind/ 

99034390162 

98033892679 

! 

I 

99034423945 

9703222 1 138 

98032861720 

98032610212 

22020203067 

3/31/2006 1152 AM 

I 

I 

I 
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http://query.nictusa.com/cgi-bidqind f 

: 

SMITH, GORDON HAROLD 
VIA GORDON SMITH FOR US SENATE 2002 INC 

05/11/2001 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 

,ULEN, GEORGE 
VIA FRIENDS OF GEORGE ALLEN 

04/28/2000 1000.00 

2 10201 3 1908 

20020163063 

AMERICANS FOR A REPUBLICAN MAJORITY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE 
02/17/2004 -5000.00 25970548827 

LOBIONDO, FRANK A. 
VIA LOBIONDO FOR CONGRESS 

08/17/2005 -1 000.00 

TALENT, JAMES MATTHES 
VIA TALENT FOR SENATE COMMITTEE 

08/08/2005 -2000.00 

25971181916 

2 5 02043 07 89 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
ATTORNEY 

TAYLOR, CHARLES H 
VIA CHARLES TAYLOR FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

09/27/1999 250.00 20035120414 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
ELECTRIC BOAT/DESIGNER 

SIMMONS, ROB 
VIA SIMMONS FOR CONGRESS 

04/30/2001 250.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG & TAURIG LLP/ATTORNEY 

LOBIONDO, FRANK A, 
VIA LOBIONDO FOR CONGRESS 

06/22/2001 1000.00 

21990243051 * 

21990364458 

I 

I 

8 6  of 11 3/3 1/2006 1 152 AM 
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ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GMENBERG & TAURING 

HUTCHINSON, .TIM 
VIA HUTCHINSON FOR SENATE 

03/2 1 /2002 1000.00 

ABFWMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

GRASSLEY, CHARLES E 
VIA GRASSLEY COMMITTEE INC 

03/29/2003 1000.00 
03/29/2003 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTONy DC 20006 
GREWERG TAAURIG 

ISAKSON, JOHN HARDY 
VIA GEORGIANS FOR ISAKSON 

10/18/2003 2000.00 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TAURIG LLP 

STEVENS, THEODORE F (TED) 
VIA STEVENS FOR SENATE COMMITTEE 

09/30/2002 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TAURIG LLP/GOVT. RELATI 

CANTOR, ERIC 
VIA CANTOR FOR CONGRESS 

05/08/2001 1000.00 
07/29/2002 1000.00 
03/19/2003 2000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TAURIG LLPISENIOR D W C  

http://query.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/qind/ , 

22020240489 

230201 90264 
230201 90263 

24020101606 

22020723050 

22993017530 
22992065542 
23992041112 

313 10006 11:52 AM 

! 

I 
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NEW JERSEY REPUBLICAN STATE COMMIITEE 
0711 7/200 1 5000.00 22990205430 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRADING 

SMITH, GORDON HAROLD 
VIA _GORDON. SMTH FOR US SENATE 2002 INC 

05/03/2002 . 4000.00 
05/03/2002 1000.00 

2202041 1402 
220204 1 1402 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAURIG 

CHAMBLISS, SAXBY 
VIA CHAMBLISS FOR SENATE 

11/02/2002 1000.00 2202093 0407 
I 

ENSIGN, JOHN ERIC 
VIA ENSIGN FOR SENATE 

02/06/2003 1000.00 
0311 412003 1000.00 
0311 4/2003 2000.00 

23020203526 
23020203526 
23020203526 

SHELBY, RICHARD C 
VIA SHELBY FOR U S SENATE 

02/07/2003 1000.00 23020 161 988 

22020461 800 

TALENT, JAMES MATTHES 
VIA TALENT FOR SENATE COMMITTEE 

0611 2/2002 1000.00 (I) 
I 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREEN3ERG TRAURIG ATTORNEYS AT LA 

CANNON, CHRISTOPHER B 
VIA CANNON FOR CONGRESS 

0311 3/2003 1000.00 
12/02/2003 1000.00 

23990728374 
24990457727 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 

3/31/2006 1152 AM 



FEC Individual Contribution Search Results 

GREENBERG TRAURIG HOFFMAN PAUSEN 

e WILSON, HEATHER A. 
VIA HEATHER WILSON FOR CONGRESS 

03/30/2002 1000.00 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TMLJIUG LLP/A'ITORNEY a 

22991356767 

AMERICANS FOR A REPUBLICAN .MAJORITY POLITICAL ACTION COMMlTTEE 
04/25/2002 5000.00 25990884476 
02/27/2003 5000.00 24990065032 
11/20/2003 5000.00 23992525758 

FORBES, J. RANDY 
VIA FORBES'FOR CONGRESS 

05/25/2001 '1 000.00 

RELY ON YOUR BELIEFS FUND 
03/18/2003 1000.00 

RICH POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE 
09/29/2003 5000.00 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAURIG LLP/GOVERNMENT 

GINGREY, PHILLIP J 
VIA GINGREY FOR CONGRESS 

10/29/2002 500.00 

0 ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREEJSBERG TRAURIG ILLPISEN. DIR. 0 

FERGUSON, MIKE 
VIA FRIENDS OF MIKE FERGUSON 0 

11/26/2001 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAURIG LLPISENIOR DIR 

21990126707 

23990787252 

23992156728 

239907 16999 

22992570881 

I 

I 

I 

HAWKEYE PAC, THE 

I 

e 9 o f l l  3 0  la006 1 152 AM 



FEC Individual Contribution Search Results e 
t 

07/18/2003 5000.00 24990376288 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAURIG LLP/SENIOR DIRE 

FIRST FREEDOMS FUND 
06/16/2003 5 000.00 23991629254 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAURIG LLPISR. DIRECT0 

LEADERSHIP PAC 2006 
04/23/2003 2000.00 23990963 696 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASmGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAURIG/ATTORNEY 

I 

I 

ISTOOK, ERNEST J 
VIA ISTOOK FOR CONGRESS 

02/03/2003 1000.00 25970984942 

23991454787 
KEEP OURMAJORlTy PAC 

0611 6/2O03 2500.00 

WELDON, w CURTIS 
VIA prELDON VICTORY COMMITTEE 

0512 1/2003 1000.00 2399 1 37584 1 

I ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAURIGLOBBYIST 

i RELY ON YOUR BELIEFS FUND 
10/24/2001 1000.00 21990572003 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAURIG/SENIOR DIR GOVT 

YOUNG, TOM 
VIA TOM, YOUNG FOR CONGRESS 

03/25/2002 500.00 22990717696 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 

3/3 1/2006 1 152 AM 10 of 11 
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WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAUWIG/ATTQRNEY 

KELLER, RICHARD ANTHONY 
VIA KELLER FOR CONGRESS 

01/24/2001 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG/TRAURIG/ATTORNEY 

23990976565 
I 

I 

MOREILLA, CONSTANCE A 
VIA CONNIE MORELLA FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

10/18/2002 1000.00 22992807245 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREWERT TAAURAIG ATTORNEYS/ATTO 

SIMMONS, ROB 
VIA SIMMONS FOR CONGRESS 

05/22/2002 250.00 
05/22/2002 750.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES 

BURTON, DANNY L 
VIA DAN BURTON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

06/22/1999 1000.00 
05/02/2000 1000.00 

DOOLITTLE, JOHN T 
VIA JOHN T. DOOLITTLE FOR CONGRESS 

10/03/1999 1000.00 
05/29/2000 1000.00 

22991966377 
22991966376 

99034591003 
200358 10899 

20035032082 
20035711819 

CONTINUE 

TRY A: NEW OUERY 
RETURN TO: FEC HOME PAGE 

FUND FOR A FREE MARKET AMERICA 
10/20/2000 2500.00 20036543152 

11 of 11 313 1 nOO6 1 1 5 2  AM 
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I 

Presented by the Federal Election . Commission 

Individual Contributions Arranged By Type, Giver, Then 
Recipient 

Contributions to Political Committees 

e 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES & ELLIS 

ASHCROFT, JOHN D 
VIA ASHCROFT 2000 

06/22/1999 1000.00 

ENZI, MICHAEL €3 
VIA EN21 FOR.US SENATE 

07/09/1999 1000.00 

REHBERG, DENNIS R 
VIA REHBERG FOR CONGRESS 

04/21/2000 1000.00 

ROYCE, ED MR 
VIA ED ROYCE FOR CONGRESS 

06/13/2000 $00.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES & ELLIS/ATTOIRNEY 

REHBERG, DENNIS R 
VIA REHBERG FOR CONGRESS 

04/09/2001 1000.00 
W 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 

I 

99020073764 

20020023491 

20035620834 

20035840879 

21990315978 

&of12 3/3 1/2006 1 1 5 2  AM 
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PRESTON GATES AND ELLIS 

BOND, CHRISTOPHER S 
VIA MISSOURIANS FOR KIT BOND 

03/17/2003 1500.00 

RELY ON YOUR BELIEFS FUND 
02/25/2000 1500.00 

23020200058 

20035500836 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS 

GORMLEY, WILLIAM L 
VIA GORMLEY FOR SENATE PRIMARY ELECTION FUND 

03/3 1 /2000 1000.00 200201 10704 

PICKEXING, CHARLES W 
VIA PICKERING FOR CONGRESS 

06/14/1999 500.00 99034744841 

ROHRABACHER, DANA 
VIA COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT CONGRESSMAN DANA ROHRABACHER 

02/15/1999 1000.00 99034722196 
092411 999 1000.00 99034722196 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS ET AL 

FRIENDS OF THE BIG SKY 
02/22/2001 5000.00 2 1 03698 1264 

HUTCHISON, CLAUDE B JR 
VIA CLAUDE HUTCHISON FOR CONGRESS COIHMITTEE 

09/15/2000 1000.00 20036132435 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS ROVELAS & MEE 

YOUNG JEWISH LEADERSHIP POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE INC, THE 
09/01/1999 985.00 2003530 1469 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 

3/3 1/2006 11 :52 AM 

I 
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i 
I 

1 

I 

! 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
i 
I 

f 
i 

i 
i 
I 

I 

I 

PRESTON GATES ELLIS/ATTORNEY 

PICKERING, CHARLES W 
VIA PICKERING FOR CONGRESS 

12/06/200 1 1000.00 
10/24/2002 1000.00 

e 

2299023 1837 
24991207464 

ABIWMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ET AL 

ABRAHAM,. SPENCER SENATOR 
VIA ABRAHAM SENATE 2000 

03/29/2000 1000.00 
10/09/2000 1000.00 

20020 122444 
20020371392 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATESLOBBYIST 

DOOLITTLE, JOHN T 
VIA JOHN T. DOOLITTLE FOR CONGRESS 

0$/23/200 1 1000.00 
12/28/200 1 1000.00 

21990586804 
22990099639 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
SELF EMPLOYED/ATTORNEY 

e 
TAYLOR, CHARLES H 
VIA CHARLES TAYLOR FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

04/11/2003 2000.00 23991411158 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
SELF-EMPLOYED/APORNEY 

SIMPSON, MICHAEL KEITH 
VIA SIMPSON FOR CONGRESS 

10/22/2002 1000.00 22992898280 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
SMITH DAWSON & ANDREWSLOBBYIST 

OSE, DOUG 
VIA DOUG OSE FOR CONGRESS 

0 3 of 12 3/3 1/2006 1152 AM 



FEC Individual Contribution Search Results e 
04/30/2003 1000.00 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20008 
GREENBERG TRAURIG LLP/ATTORNEY 

KINGSTON, JOHN HEDDENS 
VIA FRIENDS OF JACK KINGSTON 

08/3 1/2001 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASIHNGTON, DC 20006 
GREENSBURG TRAURIG LLPLOBBYSIT a 

I )  

L I  

W 

KALOI, KIM0 
VIA KALOI FOR CONGRESS 

10/15/2002 1000.00 

ABIRAMOFF, JACK A. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAURIG LLP/SR DIR OF G 

http://query.nictusaco 

23991408888 

22990253267 

22992579800 

ROHRABACHEK DANA 
VIA COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT CONGRESSMAN DANA ROHRABACHER 

03/13/2003 1000.00 23990732744 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20901 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & ROU 

FAIRCLOTH, DUNCAN M 
VIA FAIRCLOTH FOR SENATE COMMITTEE 1998 

11/10/1997 500.00 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK A 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20901 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & ROUVELAS 

FAIRCLOTH, DUNCAN M 
VIA FAIRCLOTH FOR SENATE COMMITTEE 1998 

06/30/1998 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
ATTORNEY 

98020021804 

98020 13 1096 

BORDONARO, TOM 

40f12 313 la006 1 1 :52 AM 
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VIA BORDONARO FOR CONGRESS 

02/02/1998 1000.00 

a 

a5of12 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & ROUVELA 

ALBY, BARBARA 
VIA BARBARA ALBY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

05/13/1998 ' 1000.00 

..! 
I http://query.nictusa.co ... I 

r i 
t 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & ROUVELAS 

EHRLICH, ROBERT LEROY JR 
VIA EHRLICH FOR CONGMSS COMMITTEE 

02/12/ 1999 500.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A 
SLYER SPRING, MD 20910 
PRESTON GATES LAW FIRM 

SCARBOROUGH, CHARLES JOSEPH 
VIA FRIENDS OF JOE SCARBOROUGH 

07/15/1997 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A 
SILVER SPRINGS, MD 20901 
PRESTON GATES & ELLIS 

LAZI.0, RICK A 
VIA LAZIO 2000 INC 

11/03/1999 250.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A 
SILVER SPRINGS, MD 20910 
PRERSTON GATES ELLIS ROUVELAS MEA 

JONES, WALTER B. 
VIA WALTER JONES COMMITTEE 2006 

03/08/1999 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A 
SILVER SPRINGS, MD 20910 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS ET AL 

98032840411 

98033 133 1 19 

99034620903 

98032632032 

20035 144726 

99034671502 

I 

I 

3/31/2006 1152 AM 
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RELY. ON YOUR BELIEFS FUND 

06/01/1999 5000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 

* 

http://query.nictusa.co 

99034742171 

ROHRABACHER, DANA 
VIA COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT CONGRESSMAN DANA ROHRABACHER 

04/11/2000 -1000.00 
04/11/2000 -1000.00 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK A 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GFWENBERG TRAUN'S * 

HUTCHINSON, TIM 
VIA HUTCHINSON FOR SENATE 

0312 1/2002 1000.00 eul w 
w ABRAMOFF, JACK A 
p WASHINGTON, DC 20006 m 
4 GREENBERG TRAURIG 

e8 COCHRAN, THAD 
Q VIA CITIZENS FOR COCHRAN 
118 
,v 12/04/200 1 1000.00 

INHOFE, JAMES M 
VIA FRIENDS OF JIM INHOFE COMMITIEE 

02/21/2002 1000.00 
e 

e 
TERRELL, SUZANNE HAIK 
VIA TERRELL FOR SENATE 

1 1/25/2002 1000.00 
1 1/25/2002 1000.00 
11/25/2002 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A 

GREENBERG "MURIG ET AL 
* WASHINGTON, DC 20006 

SPECTER, ARLEN 
VIA CITIZENS FOR ARLEN SPECmR 

03/29/2003 2000.00 

20035880 1 23 
200358801 23 

22020240488 

I 

22020 12 1883 

22020 1 9 1955 

24020642561 
24020642561 
24020642561 

23020 16 1782 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A 

6of12 3/3 1/2006 1 1 :52 AM 
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e 

0 

a 

e 

e 7of12 

WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES 

GEROW, CHARLIE 
VIA PEOPLE FOR CHARLIE GEROW 

06/28/1999 500.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES & ELLIS 

BUSH, GEORGE W 
VIA BUSH FOR PRESIDENT INC. 

06/30/1999 1000.00 

CANTOR, ERIC 
VIA CANTOR FOR CONGRESS 

05/17/2000 1000.00 

EMERSON, MARK 
VIA EMERSON FOR CONGRESS 

02/02/2000 500.00 

http://quer)t.nictusaco A -bin/qindcont/2/(lname~MATCHES~:A... a 

9903473 1306 

99034570014 

2003563 1675 

20035442341 

FLOTRON, FRANCIS E 
VIA FLOTRON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

03/22/2000 1000.00 20035484223 

NETHERCUTT, GEORGE R 
VIA NETHERCUTT FOR SENATE 

09/30/2003 1000.00 23020462649 

WELLER, GERALD C JERRY 
VIA GERALD C 'JERRY WELLER FOR CONGRESS 

05/02/2000 500.00 20035844658 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS 

ROHRABACHER, DANA 
VIA COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT CONGRESSMAN DANA ROHRABACHER 

11/01/1999 1000.00 20035201317 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS ET AL 

313 1/2006 1152 AM 
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ROHRABACHER, DANA 
VIA COMMITTEE TO,=-ELECT CONGRESSMAN DANA ROHRABACHER 

02/25/2000 1000.00 20035433430 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A MR 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 
ATTORNEY 

BORDONARO, TOM 
VIA BORDONARO FOR CONGRESS 

12/24/1997 1000.00 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK A MR 
WASHINGTON, DC 20000 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & ROWELAS 

RILEY, BOB 
VIA BOB RILEY FOR CONGRESS 

O W 1  7/2000 500.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A MR 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAWRIG L.L.P./SENIOR D 

BUSH, GEORGE W 
VIA BUSH-CHENEY '04 (PRIMARY) INC 

06/23/2003 2000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A MRS 
WASHINGTON, DC 20000 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS & ROWELAS 

RILEY, BOB 
VIA BOB RILEY FOR CONGRESS 

05/17/2000 500.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A. 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20901 

SAXTON, H. J 
VIA FRIENDS OF JIM SAXTON 

12/07/2004 - 1000.00 

ABIRAMOFF, JACK A. 
SILVER SPRINGS, MD 20910 
PRESTONGATESELLIS & ROWELAS MEED 

97032574294 

20035621519 

2399 141 697 1 

2003562 15 19 

25980159476 

I 

1 
I I 
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PIROZZI, ELM 
VIA PAMILES FORPIROZW e t  

09/01/1998 
06/14/1999 

500.00 
500.00 

98990026880 
99990057894 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A. 
SILVER SPRINGS, MD 44432 
PRESTON-GATES/'LOBBYIST 0 

NEY, ROBERT W 
VIA BOB NEY FOR CONGRESS 

06/30/2000 1000.00 
03/19/2001 1000.00 

20990163699 
21 990332914 

ABRGMOFF, JACK A. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAURIG LLP/ATTORNEY 

POMBO, 'RICHARD 
VIA RICHARD POMBO FOR CONGRESS 

01/22/2003 2000.00 2399 19 17220 

ABRAMOFF, JACK A. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAURIG/ATTORNEY 

SENATE VICTORY FUND PAC, THE 
06/25/2002 5000.00 e 22991234 143 

I 

A B U O F F ,  JACK A. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TlUURIG/SENIOR DIR GOVT 

I 

.i 
I 

a 
SENATE VICTORY FUND PAC, THE 

05/02/2003 2000.00 2399156491 1 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK MR 
SILVER SPRING, MD 20901 
PRESTON GATES -0 

PITTS, JOSEPH R 
VIA FRIENDS OF JOE PITTS 

06/19/2000 894.00 20035822580 a 
ABRAMOFF, JACK MR. 
SILVER SPRING, MD 209 10 

90f I2 3/31/2006 1 152 AM 
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PRESTON GATE$ ELLIS & ROUVELAS ME 

RHODES, ARTHIRE 
VIA ART RHODES FOR CONGRESS 

05/29/1998 1000.00 9899002 1654 

ABRAMOFF, JACK MR. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 

JANJCLOW, WILLIAM 
VIA THOUSANDS OF SOUTH DAKOTANS FOR BILL JANKLOW FOR CONGRlESS 

04/22/2002 250.00 22990994809 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK MR. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TRAURIG LLP/SENIOR DIRE 

REGULA, RALPH S 
VIA REGULA FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 

07/3 1/2001 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK MR. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBERG TaQURIGLOBBYIST 

GRANT, CAROLYN W 
VIA CAROLYN GRANT FOR CONGRESS 

06/26/2002 1000.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK MR 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
GREENBURG & TRAURIG/LOBBYIST 

22990353889 

2299 1400465 

AMERICAN LIBERTY POLITICAL ,ACTION COMMITTEE 
10/19/2001 2500.00 22991 753794 

ABRAMOFF, JACK MR. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES & ELLWATTORNEY 

OTTER, C.L. BUTCH 
VIA OTTER FOR IDAHO 

10/18/2001 500.00 

ABRAMOFF, JACK MR 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS ET AL/GOVERNM 

22990356401 

i 

3/31/2006 1152 A M  
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REPUBLICAN MAJORITY FUND 

01/31/2003 5000.00 

ABRAMOF'F, JACK MR. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATE$/ATTORNEY 

OTTER, C.L. BUTCH 
VIA OTTER FOR IDAHO 

0913 012002 500.00 

Total Contributions: 83379.00 

http://query.nictusa.co a -bin/qindcontD/( 1namelMATCHESI:A ... 

23990580018 

22992236177 

Joint Fundraising Contributions 
These are contributions to committees who are raising h d s  to be distributed to other committees. 

The breakdown of these contributions to their fnal recipients may appear below 

ABRAMOFF, JACK MR. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS ET AWGOV'T A 

BATTLE BORN CLASSIC COMMITTEE 
06/10/2002 5000.00 

Total Joint Fundraising: 5000.00 

Recipient of Joint Fundraiser Contributions 
These are the Final Recipients of Joint Fundraising Contributions 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASH, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES 

TALENT, JAMES MATTIES 
VIA TALEJYI' FOR SENATE COMMITTEE 

THUNE, JOHN 
VIA JOHN THUNE FOR SOUTH DAKOTA 

06/10/2002 1000.00 

06/10/2002 1000.00 

22991 252945 

22020462196 

2202044041 0 

ABRAMOFF, JACK 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 

3/3 1/2006 1 152 AM 
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PRESTON GAmS 

CORNYN, JOHN 
VIA TEXANS FOR SENATOR JOm CORNYN INC 

DOLE, ELIZABETH H 
VIA ELIZABETH DOLE COMMITTEE INC 

0 

06/29/2002 1000.00 

06/10/2002 1000.00 a 
ABRAMOFF, JACK MR. 
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 
PRESTON GATES ELLIS ET AL/GOV'T A 

BATTLE BORN POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE 
06/10/2002 1000.00 . 

e 

Recipient Total: 5000.00 

a: TRY A: NEW OUERY 
RETURN TO: FEC HOME PAGE blS 

e 

a 

22020422347 

22020622446 

2299 143791 9 

I 
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I 
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